Date: Monday, February 24, 2020

To: Franco-Thai Chamber of Commerce (FTCC)

Address: 5th Floor, Kian Gwan House III, 152 Wireless Road, Lumpini, Pathumwan,

Bangkok, 10330

Email: sukanya@francothaicc.com

From: Julien IWANICKI-GOVRICH

Address: 140 One Pacific Place, Suite 1905-1907, 19th Floor, Sukhumvit Rd, Klongtoey,

Bangkok 10110

Subj: Motivation Letter – Julien IWANICKI-GOVRICH – FTCC Counsellor Application

Dear Sir/Madam,

I would like to apply for the position of Counsellor at the FTCC. I have been working since 2019 at the law firm Juslaws & Consult in Bangkok, which has revealed me to the French-speaking community of active entrepreneurs and expatriates.

Having participated in numerous events of the FTCC, FrenchTech, and various Chambers of Commerce in Thailand, I have established a vast network and have been able to offer both my expertise and that of the firm I represent to the professionals I have had the pleasure to work with and whom I would be happy to involve in the FTCC.

My young age, dynamism, enthusiasm, seriousness and professionalism make me an ideal candidate for the position of Counsellor at the FTCC. I would be able to represent and promote the French business community and foster the French economy and culture in Thailand.

My position as a Consultant in an international law firm allows me to advise SMEs and large groups in the strategic development of their business, the ins and outs of the practices of commerce in Thailand, as well as the regulations. My ability to seek solutions to complex problems and my interpersonal skills give me absolute confidence in my ability to extend the interests of the FTCC to new horizons, and to solidify the partnerships already in place.

I have all the qualities to occupy this position and to move forward the Council with my presence and expertise. To this end, I ask you to consider my candidacy for the position of Counsellor at the FTCC.

Yours faithfully,

Julien IWANICKI-GOVRICH

Date: Monday, February 24, 2020



Julien IWANICKI-GOVRICH, 28 years-old (1992), Senior Associate at Juslaws & Consult

EXPERIENCE:

2019 – Current: Senior Associate, Juslaws & Consult International Law Firm, Bangkok

2018 - 2019: Treasurer, Association PINTA, non-profit organization, Aix-en-Provence

2018: Legal Assistant, Yoram KOUHANA, Attorney-at-law, Paris Bar Association, France

2013 – 2017: TA, Education Nationale, Montesson, France

2011 – 2012: French & English Teacher, Xubo Organization, Minhang, Shanghai, China

EDUCATION:

DJCE (Diplôme de Juriste Conseil d'Entreprise) – Aix-en-Provence University

Master's Degree of Law – Intellectual Property Law – Aix-en-Provence University

Bachelor's Degree of Law – Business Law – Paris Ouest Nanterre la Défense University

MOOC – General Data Protection Regulation: The New State of the Law – CNAM

PUBLICATIONS:

Thesis: "The importance of consent in the General Data Protection Regulation (GDPR) for e-commerce businesses." (April 2018)

Thesis: "The Personal Data Protection Act B.E. 2562 (PDPA): A new era for personal data protection in the Kingdom of Thailand." (September 2019)